

Jeremy Jordan, PhD, CRNP, CPNP-AC, CCRN, CNE

Alabama Chapter



Candidate for Member-at-large

PERSONAL STATEMENT

My name is Jeremy Jordan, and I would be honored to serve another term as a member-at-large. As a practicing PICU PNP, educator and researcher, I see the value of the work we do as providers through multiple lenses. Clinical practice has been a constant priority in my career. I have been practicing for 10 years, and I am in awe of the amazing life-changing work that our colleagues do every day. Through practice, we better understand the needs of our patients, families and students. My practice informs my research, teaching and advocacy. Within clinical practice and research, I have been able to collaborate with colleagues across institutions and disciplines to improve patient outcomes. Within education, I am honored to lead a group of faculty who have produced innovative teaching strategies to improve curriculum, didactic and clinical education, and culturally competent care. I am humbled that I have been allowed to serve our profession through my work at NAPNAP. Within NAPNAP, my focus has been on you, our members. As a member-at-large, I helped develop our new strategic plan, which has positioned us as the premier professional organization with a renewed focus on all areas of PNP practice, child health equity & scholarship. Our strategic plan will ensure all children can be their authentic selves and grow up in safe, healthy and supportive environments. My vision for NAPNAP is to expand upon its leadership as a trusted authority and resource for advanced practice pediatric nursing through significant member engagement; education and commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion and social justice; advocacy for APRN practice; and partnerships with organizations that support our mission. As an openly gay cisgendered male, I hope to provide that representation for our often-underrepresented male and LGBTQ+ members. I am truly grateful and excited to see NAPNAP's commitment to DEI. If re-elected as a member-at-large, I will continue to connect, collaborate and celebrate you, our members and the children and families you care for every day. I would be greatly honored to serve as your member-at-large.

NAPNAP INVOLVEMENT

2023-Present: Executive Board, Member-at-Large
2021-Present: DEI Committee, Member/MAL
2021-2023: Acute Care SIG, Co-Chair
2020-2021: Acute Care SIG, Secretary
2016-2020: Alabama Chapter, Communications & Membership Chair

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present: Assistant Professor - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2017-2022: Instructor - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2015-2017: Adjunct Instructor - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2019-Present: Acute Care Pediatric Nurse Practitioner Specialty Track Coordinator - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2015-Present: Pediatric Nurse Practitioner, Pediatric Intensive Care Unit - Children's of Alabama
2015: Pediatric Nurse Practitioner, Pediatric Hospitalist Service - Huntsville Hospital for Women and Children
2012-2015: Staff Nurse, Pediatric Intensive Care Unit - Children's of Alabama
2009-2011: Director of Dermatology Research; Division of Clinical Trials & Medical Assistant - Inverness Dermatology

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2021: PhD, Nursing - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2014: MSN - University of Alabama at Birmingham
2011: BS, Healthcare Management - University of Alabama at Birmingham